

Short summary curriculum vitae (CV)

First name:

Claude

Last name:

SCHANET

Position/mandate held at the Administrative Board: Member/Alternate/Expert/Observer Short summary CV in a format of your choice (recommended maximum length 250 words):

Multilingual IT Engineer (Ingénieur CNAM, France) and Information Security Expert (MSc, Université du Luxembourg), able to work both as part of a team or individually, Claude Schanet is a rational and logical thinker who is able to quickly get to the core of a problem and contribute to innovative solutions and - through excellent communication and client facing skills - communicate those solutions at either business or technical levels of an organisation as appropriate.

Education and skills

- MSc in Information Systems Security Management, Luxembourg University (2006/07 2008/09)
- Engineer's Degree (MEng) in Computer Science, Conservatoire National des Arts et Métiers. France
- Bachelor's Degree (BA, hons) in Business Computing, Conservatoire National des Arts et Métiers, France
- ISO 27001 Lead Implementer
- ISO 9001 Lead Implementer
- Artificial Intelligence: Business Strategy Program Certificate, MIT (Massachusetts Institute of Technology), Boston, USA

Professional Experience

- Since 09/2020: Ministry of State, Luxembourg, Person in charge of Luxembourg CPA and CGA
- 10/2019-08/2020: Ministry of State, Luxembourg, Advisor to High Commissioner of National Protection
- 10/2017-09/2019: LuxGovSat S.A., VP Information Security (CISO)
- 07/2009-09/2019: Ministry of State, Luxembourg, Deputy Head, National Securit Authority
- 08/2003-07/2009: Europe Commerce Refractory, Luxembourg, Head of IT
- 12/1999-07/2003: Brokat Infosystems, Luxembourg, Senior Project Leader, Online Banking

Languages

English, French, German, Luxembourgish

Signature:

Annex Applicable privacy statement

Identity of the Controller and Data Protection Officer:

- Controller: European Union Agency for the Space Programme (EUSPA), Administrative Board Secretariat, Janovskeho 438/2 170 00 Prague 7, Czech Republic, adminboard@euspa.europa.eu
- Data Protection Officer: EUSPA Data Protection Officer, Janovskeho 438/2 170 00 Prague 7, Czech Republic, dpo@euspa.europa.eu

Purpose of the processing: for the purpose of ensuring that persons involved in the activities of the Administrative Board act in the public interest and independently of any external influence:

The personal data of all persons involved in the activities of the Administrative Board are collected by way of (i) filling in the declaration of commitments, interests and confidentiality and (ii) submitting a summary curriculum vitae (CV) in a format of their choice;

¹ The special categories of personal data as per Article 10 Regulation (EU) 2018/1725 are the following: data revealing racial or ethnic origin, political opinions, religious or philosophical beliefs, or trade union membership, genetic data, biometric data for the purpose of uniquely identifying a natural person, data concerning health or data concerning a person's sex life or sexual orientation.



- The personal data of every Member and Alternate, including those of the Chair of the Administrative Board, the Deputy Chair of the Administrative Board and, where appropriate, the Chairs of the working groups that are included in the submitted summary CVs are further published on the EUSPA website.
- The personal data of the Chair of the Administrative Board, the Deputy Chair of the Administrative Board and, where appropriate, the Chairs of working groups that are included in the declaration of commitments, interests and confidentiality are further published on the EUSPA website by way of publishing the entire declaration.

Data concerned:

- data of persons involved in the Administrative Board's activities (who are required to fill in the declaration and submit a summary CV): name, last name, position, information on employment and other professional activities in the field of activity of the EUSPA, information on membership of governing bodies, advisory bodies or equivalent entities in the field of activity of EUSPA, information on other types of membership, information on receipt of financial support from entities in the field of activity of the EUSPA, information on investments in entities in the field of activity of the EUSPA, information on public statements and positions in the field of activity of the EUSPA,
- data of close family members (without specification of their name, last name or nature of relationship) of persons
 involved in the Administrative Board's activities: information on interests in the field of activity of the Agency

It is noted that the aim of the declaration of commitments, interests and confidentiality and of the summary CVs is not to process any special categories of data. If, however, a data subject includes at its own volition such categories of data in its declaration and/or summary CV, the EUSPA will treat them for the sole purpose of immediately cancelling them. Such data will not be stored or treated in any other manner.

Any personal data pertaining to close family members (e.g. name, last name, nature of relationship) which may be included in the declarations and/or summary CVs, will be redacted prior to the publication of the declarations and summary CVs on the EUSPA website.

Legal bases: Article 5(1)(a) of Regulation (EU) 2018/1725² and, with limited reference to the special categories of data and for the sole purposes mentioned above, Article 10(2)(g) of Regulation (EU) 2018/1725³.

Lawfulness of the processing: the processing is necessary for the performance of a task carried out in the public interest.

Recipients of the data processed:

- a limited number of staff of the EUSPA managing the activities of the Administrative Board and its working groups;
- a limited number of staff of EUSPA contractors in charge of the provision of hosting services for the EUSPA servers;
- members of the public, only in the case of personal data which are published on the internet (EUSPA website) as explained above

Information on the retention period and storage locations of personal data:

- signed declarations/submitted summary CVs and the personal data included therein are kept for a period of 5 years from the date on which they are signed or submitted;
- signed declarations/submitted summary CVs are stored on EUSPA servers hosted by EUSPA contractors which are located in the EU and abiding by the necessary security provisions

The data subject's rights:

- Data subjects have the right of access, rectification and erasure of their personal data or restriction of processing at any time. Requests shall be addressed to the EUSPA Administrative Board Secretariat at adminboard@euspa.europa.eu by describing your request explicitly;
- Data subjects have the right to object, on grounds relating to his or her particular situation, at any time to processing of personal data concerning him or her. Requests shall be addressed to the EUSPA Administrative Board Secretariat at administrative europa.eu by describing your request explicitly. It is noted that pursuant to such a request, the Controller shall no longer process the personal data unless the Controller demonstrates compelling legitimate grounds for the processing which override the interests, rights and freedoms of the data subject or for the establishment, exercise or defence of legal claims;
- Data subjects are entitled to lodge an appeal at any time with the European Data Protection Supervisor (EDPS) at edps@edps.europa.eu should they consider that the processing operations do not comply with the applicable rules

² Such reference may be changed in the future in case a new piece of legislation is adopted which would repeal the current Regulation.

³ Such reference may be changed in the future in case a new piece of legislation is adopted which would repeal the current Regulation.